w 9,1942.

Mr. Clarence Hoff,
Assistant Manager,
Municipal Auditorium,
Kansas ciﬁr; MOe

Dear Y¥r. Hoff:

I am not sure whether I have your title correct or not,
but anyhow we will get the job done, I mo

- Wle have closed with Great Lakes NHeval Station for a
basketball game in Kansas City on January 30. I talked with Gene
Zachman and asked him to hold January 29 and 30. He confirmed it
with a letter. Now I find that Great Lakes is to play NMissouri at
colmhhmhmw!ﬂ.mﬂuwﬂlmt%mmmmmhnm
-cn'.y. So if you wil mmu-mmwmmtutm

in Kansas City on Jmmry 29
night and the Marines the next ght, mmmmmiu
aelternating with a service hm. But tdwards' olosing on January 29
at Columbia blew that up.

We will still try to arrange & double hndm-with
Mmuwmmmﬁtelolur. .

Now, I have talked to J. B, "Red" Andmou.ofnoek-
hurst, and they want to play Kansas in Kansas City., I t
nightmkommcybyplmmuofollminmlym
in the Auditorium. I belleve Rockhurst has enough following among
the Catholic men in FKansas City and Kansas has enough to draw a
pretty good orowd in & very early season game. I believe we could
make some money for all of us. ﬂhatdoyouthinkaboutit? On Nay
firltlmuclydemuﬂnnthhamhuonWtho
possibility of playing Rm::ut.




